

**2020 Town Meeting
Ballot Voting Results
March 10, 2020**

Total Ballots Cast 381

One Selectman for 3 years:

John W. Kluge (325 votes)

One Treasurer for 3 years:

Sasha Holland (327 votes)

One Trustee of Trust Funds for 3 years

Write in Votes Only – Too Close to Call

One Cemetery Trustee for 1 year

Neal P. Meagher (309 votes)

One Cemetery Trustee for 3 years

Angus Durocher (6 Write-in Votes – Pending Acceptance)

One Library Trustee for 3 years:

Francine R. Lozeau (270 votes)

Susan E. Brown (65 votes)

Three Budget Committee Members for 3 years:

Dimitri Deserranno (142 votes)

Phil Shipman (157 votes)

Nancy L. Smith (226 votes)

Dominic C. Albanese (216 votes)

Brian Degnan (129 votes)

One Zoning Board of Adjustment Member for 2 years:

Madeleine Johnson (310 votes)

One Zoning Board of Adjustment Member for 3 years:

Susan E. Brown (278 votes)

One Supervisor of the Checklist for 6 years:

Nancy A. White (319 votes)

Article 2: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 1 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend the following Sections: 401.1 “R1” DISTRICT, 401.2 “R3” DISTRICT, 401.3 “R5” DISTRICT, 401.4 COMMUNITY BUSINESS DISTRICT “CB” and 402 CONSERVATION DISTRICT “C,” to remove all references to “stories” with regard to building height, such as “two stories” or “two and one half stories” and instead use only the 35 feet height limitation outlined therein.

YES 265 – NO 92

Article 3: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 2 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend the following Sections to remove text in ~~striketrough~~ below:

401.1 “R1” DISTRICT

~~P. — and a minimum of 100 feet at the front of the proposed building.~~

401.2 R3 DISTRICT

~~P. — and a minimum of 150 feet at the front of the proposed building. A Special Exception to this requirement may be granted, where soil and slope conditions permit, for counter balancing considerations such as preservation of wetlands, natural features, open space and habitat such as deer yards.~~

401.3 R5 DISTRICT

~~P. — and minimum of 250 feet at the front of the proposed building. A Special Exception to this requirement may be granted by the Zoning Board of Adjustment (where soil and slope conditions permit) for counter balancing considerations such as preservation of wetlands, natural features, open space and habitat such as deer yards.~~

YES 197 – NO 108

Article 4: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 3 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Revise Section 401.4 COMMUNITY BUSINESS DISTRICT (CB) to remove text in ~~striketrough~~ below:

N. Minimum lot size shall be one (1) acre for buildings with on-lot water and sewer supply but may be a minimum one-half acre lot size ~~for a commercial building~~ where community or municipal water and sewer are used.

YES 271 – NO 91

Article 5: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 4 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend Section 411 REMOVAL OF NATURAL MATERIAL to add the text in **bold** and remove text in ~~striketrough~~ below:

411 REMOVAL OF NATURAL MATERIAL **FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES**

The removal of sand, gravel, rock or construction aggregate shall be permitted as a Special Exception ~~in the R3 and R5 Districts~~ upon the approval of the Zoning Board of Adjustment, and must be in compliance with the provisions stated in the Town of Enfield Local Excavation Regulations.

YES 262 – NO 90

Article 6: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 5 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend Section 415 STUDIES AND INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS to add the text in **bold**:

415 **ADDITIONAL STUDIES AND INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS**

The Zoning Board of Adjustment **and/or the Planning Board** may require special studies and/or additional information that is deems necessary to carry out the purposes of these regulations. Such studies shall be undertaken at the expense of the applicant.

YES 237 – NO 117

Article 7: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 6 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend Section 416 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR to add the text in **bold** and remove text in ~~striketrough~~ below:

416 ~~ZONING ADMINISTRATOR~~ **LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR**

The administrative and enforcement officer for this Ordinance shall be known as the ~~Zoning Administrator~~ **Land Use Administrator** and shall be hired or appointed by the Selectmen. The ~~Zoning Administrator~~ **Land Use Administrator** shall administer the Zoning Ordinance literally and shall not have the power to permit any use of land or buildings which is not in conformance with this Ordinance.

And further to replace “Zoning Administrator” with “Land Use Administrator” in all other sections of the Zoning Ordinance.

YES 278 – NO 80